
Lauren Griffin

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Lauren Griffin
Wednesday 18 February 2026 12:42
mmcginley@mkoireland.ie
RE: ACP-323873-25 Response to Submissions

Dear Ms. McGinley

The Commission acknowledges receipt of your email

The time extension has been granted, please submit the requested response on or before 20th February
2026

Kind regards,
Lauren

From: Melissa McGinley <mmcRinleV@)mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 17 February 2026 10:16
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Ian Rathmell <irathmell@mkoireEand.ie>
Subject: ACP-323873-25 Response to Submissions

I
You don't often get email from mmcRinley@mkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Lauren,

Further to our conversation earlier today, please accept our sincere apologies for not preparing a
response to the submissions by 1 6 February 2026.

As outlined on the call, we reviewed all submissions and ensured that copies were made available on
the project’s dedicated website and for inspection at the Council offices. Regrettably, however, we
did not see the invitation request to prepare a response to the submissions

May we kindly request an extension to allow us to prepare the response? We have commenced work
on it immediately and we will be in a position to provide the response by 20 February 2026.

Please can you confirm at your earliest convenience whether an extension can be granted?

Best regards,
Melissa
Melissa McGinley
Senior Planner
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Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 /\
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